

Do what you love and success will follow. Passion is the fuel behind a successful career.

About Me

I am an experienced Front-end software engineer, with a background in design. I am able to transform a wireframe or even a picture into a functioning user interface. Experienced in SEO implementation and semantic HTML best practices. Capable of creating complex CSS animations. I am looking for a full-time remote position, that utilizes React based tech stacks.

Contact Info

Mobile: **+1 803-522-1065** Brandonleochurch@gmail.com BrandonChurchPortfolio.com



Additional Info

I have operated my own Software development and digital marketing agency for the past 3 years. I also own a ministry that provides free websites to churches and non-profit organizations. As a hobby I develop applications for the blockchain and launch NFT projects. I have experience teaching computer programming in both a classroom and virtual settings. I enjoy content creation, I have a YouTube where I educate on investing, day-trading, and perform programming tutorials.

Skillset Overview

HTML - 6 Years CSS - 6 Years JavaScript - 6 years React - 2 years SEO - 6 years Graphic Design - 8 years

Education Acquired

Associate's Degree: Computer Programming 2021 Augusta Technical College

Graduates are to be competent in the following areas: programming languages such as PHP, Visual BASIC, Java, JavaScript, and C++; SQL and database management; systems analysis and design;

Certified JavaScript Developer 2021 W3schools

This certification not only validates a candidate's expertise using JavaScript. But also proves the capability of manipulating the HTML DOM.

Certified HTML & CSS Developer 2021 Microsoft

Earners of this Microsoft certification have demonstrated the skills and knowledge to recognize and write syntactically correct HTML and CSS, structure data using HTML elements, and create and apply styles using CSS.

C# Developer Certification

2020 Augusta Technical College

Upon successful completion of the C# Developer Certification, the graduate will be able to create and maintain interactive data-driven C# programs on a .NET and ASP.NET platform.

C++ Developer Certification

2020 Augusta Technical College

Upon successful completion of the C++ Developer Certification, the graduate will be able to create and maintain C++ programs.

Google: Digital Marketing Certification

2020 Google

Earners know how to build an online marketing strategy, improve how a website ranks on search engines, and use analytics tools to understand online performance.

More Certifications Listed on my Portfolio Website

Work Experience

UI Developer

April 2022 - Current Jobvite / Talemetry

Developed functioning career websites from mockups and wireframes utilizing HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery, Liquid.JS, and foundation CSS. Directly met with clients explaining the process and reviewing design aspects. In charge of maintaining my own time management and the completion of code deliverables on schedule. Once the website is completed all code is added to our Talemetry CMS which then allows our clients to change aspects of the website such as text, images, and SEO, without having to interact with code.

CEO and Founder

September 2020 - Current Modern Softworks

As the lead developer and designer for Modern Softworks, I create web technologies for our clients. All projects include SEO optimization, accessibility, mobile responsiveness, and a unique user-experience. I also provide digital marketing services such as: marketing campaigns, graphic designs, and video advertisements. I regularly work directly with clients and other businesses. I lead our development team while overseeing all projects. In addition to serving our clients, I also develop web tools, code templates, and educational content that we sell as products. As the CEO and founder of the company I am responsible for our business development, generating leads, and accountability for our clients.

Front-End Software Engineer

January 2020 - September 2020 Rural Sourcing Inc.

Built new systems using JavaScript and other technologies such as HTML, CSS, and React. Developed new functionality on existing software products. Design, code, and test business systems to meet client requirements. Responsible for successful completion of code deliverables within projects. Involved in the various phases of the SDLC.

Software Developer

May 2019 - December 2019 MAP Academy Tutors

Led development team as scrum master in an agile environment. Developed a fully functional application from start to finish. Solely designed and developed the entire frontend of the application. Worked with other team members to develop and integrate an Azure database. Responsible for creating the storyboard, assigning tasks, conducting daily stand-ups, and bi-weekly meetings with the product owner.

Full Work History Listed on my Portfolio Website